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From: Zenia Zenchuk
To: AAA
Subject: New Year"s Eve Potluck Dinner and Dance
Date: November 21, 2010 12:56:54 PM


new year's eve....let's dance !!
 
 


Hello dancing friends,
 
Did you know that there’s only 33  days till Christmas?  If you’re like me, you  don’t want to


 think Christmas, at least not yet.…but  how about  NEW YEAR’S EVE ?
 
Join us ...if you’re single , couples, anyone who loves to get together and dance!! 
 


 
What?       New Year’s Eve Potluck and Dance


Where?     Eden Mills Community Hall,  108 York St., Eden Mills (newly finished wood


floor!)


When?       Fri. Dec. 31st   Dinner:   7:15pm        Doors open….. 6:30pm


Why?         To celebrate with food, good music ( DJ - Gino)  and  great company 


 


Dress code:  Whatever you feel like but something a bit dressy is nice, besides, it’s New


Year’s  2011 !
 
Cost:   $20/pp.  …that’s right !!


 
To keep the costs down, we ask you  to bring one of the following: a) hot dish; b) salad; c)
appetizer; d) desert of your choice and be willing to help do some clearing away at the end
of the evening. Not a bad deal, is it? Please inform me of your choice and I will post an
updated’ bulletin’ of who’s bringing what so we don’t have 15 chicken dishes.
 


**Tickets go on sale Oct. 26th (Max. number 60)  *  Tickets must be purchased in advance
**No tickets at door.
 
Please contact:      Pat Dimeck…………  519-208-2654……  pdimeck@gmail.com
                                   Allen Simioni…….    519-622-8286…..  allens700@rogers.com
                                   Zenia Zenchuk……  519-836-1354…… zzenchuk@sympatico.ca
                                   Gino Cadorin……..  519-822-1531
 



mailto:zzenchuk@sympatico.ca

mailto:zzenchuk@sympatico.ca

mailto:pdimeck@gmail.com

mailto:allens700@rogers.com

mailto:zzenchuk@sympatico.ca





DIRECTIONS:


From Toronto, Milton, Mississauga - West 401 exit Guelph Line, North to
Townline Road (32) stop sign, turn left into Eden Mills.


From Georgetown, Acton - Hwy 7 west to Townline Rd (just East of Rockwood) turn
left then proceed west past Guelph Line (County Road 44) into Eden Mills.


From Guelph - East on Hwy 7 to County Road 29.(2.8km)  Right turn, proceed south
to
flashing amber light at Barden Street (cemetery and Presbyterian Church) turn left
into Eden Mills, then right on York Rd.


From Fergus, Elora - South on County Road 29 past Hwy 7, turn left at flashing
amber light at Barden Street (cemetery and Presbyterian Church) .


 


We look forward to ‘Ringing in the New’ with you  in Eden Mills !!


Zenia Pat, Allen, Gino


 


 
 
 
 


 
 
Zenia
 





